APPOINTMENTS AND TRANSFERS IN THE CANADIAN DIPLOMATIC SERVICE

tee

the

for ian

ian

ces

ndires

the ish-

ing

ter-

s, a

of:

ons

e at e is 000

een the

- Mr. L. D. Wilgress, Permanent Representative of Canada to the North Atlantic Council and the Office of the European Economic Co-operation posted to temporary duty in the Department effective October 20, 1958.
- Mr. J. B. C. Watkins, Assistant Under-Secretary of State for External Affairs appointed Canadian Ambassador to Denmark. Proceeded to Copenhagen November 5, 1958.
- Mr. W. M. Agnes posted from the Office of the High Commissioner for Canada, New Delhi to Ottawa effective November 6, 1958.
- Mr. J. E. Bryson posted from the Canadian Consulate General, Chicago to the Canadian Embassy, Tokyo. Proceeded to Tokyo from temporary duty in Ottawa effective November 7, 1958.
- Mr. P. M. Towe posted from the Canadian Embassy, Bonn to the Delegation of Canada to the North Atlantic Council, Paris, effective November 9, 1958.
- Mr. G. Ignatieff, Canadian Ambassador to Yugoslavia appointed Deputy High Commissioner to the United Kingdom. Proceeded from Belgrade on temporary duty in the Department effective November 15, 1958.
- Miss P. A. McDougall posted from Ottawa to the International Supervisory Commissions, Indochina, effective November 21, 1958.
- Mr. E. G. Drake posted from the Office of the High Commissioner for Canada, Karachi to Ottawa, effective November 22, 1958.
- Mr. C. E. Glover posted from the International Supervisory Commissions, Indochina to Ottawa, effective November 30, 1958.

The Department regrets to announce the death of Miss Louise Saint-Pierre, Third Secretary and Vice-Consul at the Canadian Embassy in The Hague, the Netherlands, on November 7, 1958, at Utrecht, as the result of injuries received in a car accident.

Miss Saint-Pierre was born at La Tuque, Quebec on April 15, 1930, and was educated at Laval University, the Sorbonne, and Cambridge. Miss Saint-Pierre joined the Department of External Affairs in September 1955. She took up her duties in The Hague on June 5, 1958.